
From:                                                       @ByrneLooby.com>
Sent:                                                         Saturday 26 November 2022 10:13
To:                                                           (Housing)
Cc:                                                              (Housing)
Subject:                                                   RE: FS007037 Cork County council - Ballyco�on Harbour Dredging Applica�on
 
CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisa�on and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any
a�achments unless you recognise the sender or are expec�ng the email and know that the content is safe.  If you are in any doubt, please
contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.
 

 
ByrneLooby have no comments on the received observa�ons.
 
Regards,
 
 

 Principal Engineer
 pmurphy@byrnelooby.com

Building 2100, Cork Airport Business Park, Kinsale Road
 Cork, T12 KV8R, Ireland

  
byrnelooby.com | ayesa.com/en 

LEGAL WARNING / Data Protection
 https://www.byrnelooby.com/legal

From: Lorraine Walsh (Housing) <Lorraine.Walsh@housing.gov.ie> 
 Sent: Wednesday 19 October 2022 16:15

 To: Paul Murphy <PMurphy@ByrneLooby.com>; Jessica Douglas (Housing) <Jessica.Douglas@housing.gov.ie>
 Cc: Aileen Fitzharris (Housing) <Aileen.Fitzharris@housing.gov.ie>

 Subject: RE: FS007037 Cork County council - Ballyco�on Harbour Dredging Applica�on
 
Hi Paul
 
Apologies for the delay in rever�ng to you on this ma�er.
 
Firstly, thank you for the signed/stamped le�ers of endorsement, I have noted that the library and Garda sta�on have
not stamped them correctly but the Department will accept that it was a simple error and no further ac�on is
required.
 
Secondly, no submissions were received from the general public on this applica�on during the consulta�on period.
 
And finally, please find a�ached a consolidated version of the observa�ons/comments received by the Minister’s list
of prescribed bodies on the above applica�on under the relevant legisla�on.  It would be appreciated if you could
review same and provide any comments you may have on same at your earliest convenience.  Please note that should
you not have any comment to make on the a�ached, please revert confirming same.
 
Kind regards
 

http://www.byrnelooby.com/
http://www.ayesa.com/en
https://www.byrnelooby.com/legal

